BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, March 14, 2019
390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www.bcvparks.com

STAFF PHOTOS WILL BE TAKEN AT 4:30PM
DIRECTOR PHOTOS WILL BE TAKEN AT 4:45pm

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - None.

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT
CORPORATION (BCVRPIC): 5:00pm
Appointment of Nick Hughes to Steering Committee

WORKSHOP SESSION: Workshop Session will Begin at 5:30pm
Presentation; Update of District Projects, General Manager

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:00 pm

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz Director Ward Treasurer Diercks
Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores Chairman Hughes

Presentations:

Invocation:

Pledge of Allegiance:

Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.5(b) (2) provides “upon a determination by a two-
thirds vote of the members of the legislative body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the
members are present, a unanimous vote of those member present, that there is a need to take immediate
action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being

posted as specified in subdivision (a) “

1. PUBLIC COMMENT: Anyone wishing to address the Board on any matter not on the agenda may
do so now. All person(s) wishing to speak on an item on the agenda may do so at the time the Board
considers that item. All persons wishing to speak must fill out a “Request to Speak Form” and give it
to the clerk before the start of the meeting. There is a three (3) minute limit on public comments.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved
in a single motion. A board member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar
for discussion or to be deferred. (Includes Minutes, Financials, Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure

matters).

2.1 Minutes of February 13, 2019
2.2 Bank Balances February 2019



2.3 Warrants for February 2019
3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
Maintenance Foreman: Frank Flores
General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
¢ Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm NCCC
e Finance ~ 1st Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 6:30 pm
e BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
April 10, 2019
May 8, 2019
June 12, 2019
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Monday, May 27, 2019 Memorial Day
5.3. Events
e March 29, 2019 Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting
should telephone Janet Covington at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to
make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: I declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the Beaumont-
Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District and the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and web
site March 8, 2019

@WG. Cprensits

et D Covington, Hufrtan Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board




BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:00pm

MINUTES
Sexual Harassment Avoidance Training 4:00pm to 6:00pm

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - (1 item) 6:00pm
Conference with Legal Counsel

1.  Property Negotiations, Edison Easement. Pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.8
Closed session began at 6:16pm
Roll Call:
Director De La Cruz _ X Director Ward _ A Treasurer Diercks X

Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores _ X Chairman Hughes _ X

Returned from closed session at 6:37pm. Joe Ortiz reported no action taken.

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK IMPROVEMENT
CORPORATION (BCVRPIC): None

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:30 pm

Regular session began at 6:37pm

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz _ X Director Ward _A__ Treasurer Diercks X

Vice-Chair/Secretary Flores _ X  Chairman Hughes _ X_

Presentations: The General Manager introduced Tim & Amber Cook, volunteers at Bogart
Park.

Invocation: The invocation was given by Pastor Henry Lundy, Calvary Beaumont

Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director De La Cruz
Adjustments to Agenda: None.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT: Mike Hilburn, representing Beaumont Youth Baseball (BYB)
spoke. He reported they have 1050 registered players so far for the season. He said
the fields are amazing and they have been locking the gates on the fields nightly. He
invited everyone to opening day on March 2.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Minutes of January 9, 2019
2.2 Bank Balances January 2019
2.3 Warrants for January 2019



Motion was made to accept items 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks

Second: Vice Chair/Secretary Flores

Result of Motion: Carried 4-0

Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Absent

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye

. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/ REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approve Roofing Contract for Noble Creek Community Center

Motion was made to accept item 3.1 awarding the Noble Creek Community Center

roofing contract in the amount of $53,340.00 to C.I. Services Inc.

Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks

Second: Vice Chair/Secretary Flores

Result of Motion: Carried 4-0

Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Absent

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.2 Resolution NO. 2019-01 - Opening of Bank Account, Bogart Park
Motion was made to accept item 3.2 authorizing opening a bank account at Bank of
Hemet for revenues received for Bogart Park.

Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Director De La Cruz
Result of Motion: Carried 4-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Absent

Treasurer Diercks: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.3 Declare Surplus Property
3.3.1 John Deere Tractor

Motion was made to accept item 3.3.1.
Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Director De la Cruz
Result of Motion: Carried 4-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Absent
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye



3.4 Approval of Southern California Edison (SCE) Acquisition of Easement
Motion was made to accept item 3.4.
The item was discussed in closed session. Joe Ortiz recommended approving the
Southern California Edison Easement authorizing Chairman Hughes to sign the
documents and with authority to make non substantive changes.
Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Flores
Second: Treasurer Diercks
Result of Motion: Carried 4-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Absent
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.5 Approval to Change March Board Meeting to March14, 2019
Motion was made to accept item 3.5
Initial Motion: Treasurer Diercks
Second: Vice Chair/Secretary Flores
Result of Motion: Carried 4-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Director Ward: Absent
Treasurer Diercks: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Flores: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington

Janet reported we have 32 employees. The pending accident claim (Flores 8/5/2016) has
been dismissed and we have one new incident that will be coming in shortly. She said the
quarterly safety committee package was submitted to CAPRI on time and the safety
compliance company provided “Sexual Harassment Avoidance” training in the maintenance
department. She attended training on communication at the Administrative Assistants
conference and a CalPERS online reports class. The newly mandated employee sexual
harassment avoidance training is scheduled for March 26 during the school break and CPR
is scheduled for the same day. Janet has been fulfilling request from the auditors for the
17/18 audit and working on volunteer agreements, workers compensation and liability
issues for Bogart. She attended the Beaumont Chamber's Installation Dinner. Janet
reported employees celebrated the first “Employee of the Month” for January recognizing
Jeremiah Bennett who is a casual recreation assistant.

Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Nancy reported the Finance Committee met and reviewed the January 2019 Financial
Reports. She received deposits into the Riverside County Fund in the amount of
$461,917.45 and the RDA portion is “one time” money so it will go into capital reserves.
She transferred into the reserve fund $5,000.00 for January bringing the balance to
$324,864.89. She has been working with the CPA on the 17/18 audit. Nancy has been
working on the restroom supplies, uniforms, cameras, phones, computer and Wi-Fi at
Bogart. She attended a class on Mistake Free Grammar and Proofreading. The new website
is live. Nancy attended a meeting regarding the new work order program, productive parks.
Nancy attended the Installation dinner. Nancy reviewed the mid-year budget adjustments.
She stated our Developer Impact Fees are $248, 069.70 and have collected $175,525.80 of




those fees. Duane mentioned we changed services from CR&R to Waste Management in
Bogart.

Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson

Kyle reported he has been busy with facility users and rentals and showing properties to
potential users. He said the contract instructor classes have been going well. The heater
has been fixed at the Woman’s Club and has had positive feedback on it. He said the
Welcome Home Vietnam Veteran’s Day is scheduled for March 29 and he has four veterans
signed up to be honored. The Fishing Derby is scheduled for April 6 & 7. The Spring Fling
is scheduled for April 20 and has local churches helping out. Kyle attended the Chambers
Installation Dinner, BYB pancake breakfast and the Pass Area Veteran’s expo. He attended
the facilities ad-hoc committee meeting. Kyle met with the Mountain Bike Team. He
reported he will be attending a government social media conference in Tennessee and he
completed training on managing multiple priorities and deadlines.

Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson

Dodie reported the winter slow pitch season started with only one night of playing due to
the rain and there are 17 teams over three nights down 4 teams form last season. She
reported the calendar is full until August 1st with the exception of 2 Sunday’s. Dodie said
they have been resetting home plates and replacing all the field pegs. She thanked the
board and staff who attended the BYB pancake breakfast and she invited everyone to
opening day on March 2. She expressed her thanks for the lighting and drainage
improvements.

Maintenance Foreman: Frank Flores

Frank reported they have been working on a new program called “Productive parks” that
will be used to keep track of inventory and projects. They have been investigating  and
determining the condition of the well pump at Bogart and getting familiar with the park.
He said the ball fields received 25 tons of infield mix. The new restroom is near completion.
The first phase of the irrigation looping project is finished. Frank reported there have been
renovations to the NCCC including the extension of two offices. He also reported there have
been renovations to the landscaping in Franco Gardens including topping of trees and
grinding of tree stumps. The oak room heater at the Women’s club received a new motor
and the kitchen hoods were cleaned at the Woman'’s club, Grange and the snack bar.

General Manager: Duane Burk

Duane reported a 40’ Flag pole has been installed at the Grange designated in honor of
Stella Parks. A plaque has been ordered. He attended the BYB pancake breakfast. A lot of
work has been going on at Bogart and has been spending a lot of time there. There were
106 mountain bike riders including teams from Temecula, Hemet, Yucaipa and Murrieta at
Bogart Park. He said it's nice to see 1100 ball players at our fields. He reported most of the
renovations have been completed. He met with Elizabeth Gibbs from the City of Beaumont
regarding renovations at Rangel Park and looking into a unique restroom facility that
washes down after each use.

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
e Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm NCCC
e Finance — 1st Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC
e FFacility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 6:30 pm



e BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
March 14, 2019
April 10, 2019
May 8, 2019
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
e Monday, February 18, 2019 President’s Day
5.3. Events
e March 29, 2019 Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
Director De La Cruz:
Armando thanked staff for their hard work and dedication. He toured Noble Creek Park
and Franco Gardens with Duane and feels Franco Garden is looking great. He is happy
with everything going on in the park and Bogart and looks forward to the future.

Treasurer Diercks:

Chris said everybody is doing a great job and told Frank he did an excellent job on the
flag pole at the Grange. He said we received a grant to redo the Noble Creek Community
Center restrooms to bring them up to compliance. He said everybody is doing a good job.

Vice Chair/Secretary Flores:

John said he had brunch with Frank’s father and talked to him about how the
maintenance department has blossomed. He said he is pleased with the office staff and
appreciates Duane’s hard work.

Chairman Hughes:

Dan attended the Chamber Installation dinner and Vicki’'s award was well deserved. He
said he has been in contact with the Beaumont Police Department about using this
facility for active shooter training. He said the cities of Calimesa and Banning have
expressed an interest in being a part of collaborative. He said he has asked Duane to set
up a strategy and goal setting get away for the board and staff to hear from everyone of
what they would like to see and where we are moving. He has been speaking with
Councilman Lara about working together on doing things for the pass area. He
appreciates everybody’s hard work and it’s a reflection of everyone who works here. He
thanked Duane for his hard work and knowledge in public works. He said he is anxious
to see how Bogart Park goes and he is happy with everything that is going on and
appreciates staff.

6. ADJOURNMENT:

Motion was made by Treasurer Diercks to adjourn the meeting. Second by Vice
Chairman/Secretary Flores.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:29pm



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District
Bank Account Balances

As 0of 2/28/2019

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 1,594.22 | $ 222,399.99 | $ 258,968.75 | $ 38,162.98
2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account $ 1,823.82 | $ 54,522.21 | $ 55,000.00 | $ 2,301.61 |PR Thru 2/22/2019
Bank of Hemet - Project Account $ 4,841.21 4,853.06 | $ 26,906.85 26,895.00
5 |Bank of Hemet MM $ 5,347.17 $ 2,229.53 | $ 7,576.70
6 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $ 324,864.89 $ 5,017.42 | $ 329,882.31
7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 167,092.99 | $ 19,065.12 | $ 51,764.30 | $ 199,792.17
s [Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00
9 |Riverside County Fund $ 570,629.13 | $ 150,000.00 | $  461,917.45| $ 882,546.58 |FY 18/19 Tax Distributions
11 $ 1,076,693.43 | $ 451,109.09 | $ 864,610.10 | $ 1,490,194.44
BCa
13 |Bank of Hemet - Money Market Balance Payables Deposits Revised Notes/Comments
14 |All $ 5,347.17 $ 2,229.53 | $ 7,576.70
L)
16 | Total $ 534717 | $ - $ 2,22953|$ 7,576.70
18 |Bank of Hemet - Project Account Balance Payables Deposits Revised Notes/Comments
19 |All $  (295,641.74) $ (295,641.74)
20 |Fac Use/Bldgs $ 46,542.64 | $ 1,223.09 | $ 8,774.85 | $ 54,094.40
21 |Equestrian Arena $ (470.19) $ (470.19)
22 |Field Rentals (BCVRPD) $ 42,226.16 $ 500.00 | $ 42,726.16
23 |Adult Softball $ 42,422.25 | $ 240.00 | $ 3,279.00 | $ 45,461.25
24 |Tournaments $ 186,459.77 | $ 144.00 | $ 7,160.00 | $ 193,475.77
25 |Special Events $ (60,108.13)| $ 173.49 | $ 345.00 | $ (59,936.62)
26 RV $ 83,021.05 $ 5,850.00 | $ 88,871.05
] g;eld & Equipment Maintenance (Parking $ (72,676.10)| $ 2.513.28 $ (75,189.38)
2
28 |[Banner Sales $ 33,065.50 | $ 559.20 | $ 998.00 | $ 33,504.30
r4-)
50 [TOTAL PROJECT ACCOUNT |$ 4841.21[$ 4,853.06 [ $ 26,906.85 [ $ 26,895.00 |
o1
s2|Bank of Hemet-ReserveFund |  Balance | Payables | Deposits | EndingBalance|  Notes/Comments
Oherataaeaane . ls os5pazeel ~|s  500000|$ 260237.99] NOTtobeUSED
s tmaseas] s 17a2[s e962432| Min Balance of $50,000
|TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT |$324,864.89|8 - |$ 5017.42]$ 32988231 (¢ 19,644.32

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As of 2/28/2018

Staring Balance

Payables

Deposits

Ending Balance

Notes/Comments

I 48 |Bank of Hemet

$ 247577618

73,376.37 |

[s 17420124

2.2




8unesado - Hjog

7ol €
9l'62- syuuq - Buuel) sz8Lgy soig 1eyelg 6L02EL200P  6102/E1/20 %o8yo
00°08¢- S80IMBS VdO 610¢ Atrenuer VO ‘eUosIep ) sune 0L022L  6102/61/20 ¥o8YD- 1wid g
Z1's90'61 s994 [ebo7 410 JuswesInquiIa) o) 41d/AquIND woy pausjsuel| £-eleosuell  61L02/€1/20 [euInop |eieusy
00°000°051 lloiked g sjiig 10} pung AJUNOY SPISIBAIY WOl paligsueL| BLELZOSUBRIL  610Z/EL/20 JeuInor [ejausy
00°058- fonpuo) isad Ayuop-ig jou0D isad 66ng 66nig 60022L  6102/€1/20 %0840
00°005°}- 610¢ Areniged -8102 AInr - sea Joj0euQ zni B 8Q OpUBWLY 800221  6102/21/20 %98YD
ob'gL- siebeuepy [eieuay B auen( “Yng - [eejy sng saage|ddy 6L02Li209Q  6102/L1/20 PEETT)
£6'pg- wowneag jo AUG sqaio yiegezl|g g sueng jing - [esly sng 1IUD B teg del| pueg 8y} 6102112090  6102/1 /20 %08y
62°001- uebog 10} syoog ideosy WOD"SSTH} UL 6L02LL204H  6102/11/20 $o8UD
grel- SHULQ - YIUOW BU) Jo sakoiduig soig i9jelg 610280200  6102/80/20 %08U0
95'0Z- xijo4 ‘sejues » ueupy ‘feubiey) ‘ueug ‘ebiojeq ‘suenq “ying - feely sng ouig s,epelD 6102802090  6102/80/20 %08YD
86°91- 9SBD 8UOY - BUOUJ SSBIBIIM wWoo"uozZewy 02022020 N 6102/L0/20 Ao8YD
21'96- sauoyd ssaj@im meN Lebog - sesen suoyd Woo"uoZeLwy 6L02020IN  6102/20/20 pEeCle)
L0'EE |- sojNg - UIUoW auL jo 8skojdwiy doys ooe] lyoeuBW 3 0202802001  6102/.0/20 308Y0
sl'16e- S90O JOJBUIPIOOT SBIIAIOY/ND UoIsuedx3 9OON "0Uj ‘s1epling UBDUBWY puBID L0022} 6L02/20/20 ¥o8YD
18°88L - WwoonseY Jid B0USSIOH/83UBLBIUIR "ou} ‘siepling UedUaWy pueln 9002zl  6102/20/20 #84D
AR T $100(1/$8010 Bunuied - DOON Auedwo) juied somuy 50022l 6102/20/20 %0840
00052 6102/1/2 - fetowsiy - ysode( Ajinosg e|qepunjey usLIEM 'Y BUaYD ¥0022}  6102/0/20 3o8Y9
00°0G2- (inoutey)) 610z/2/2 - Nsodaq Jusweuino| sjgepunjey lowns [gor €0022+  6102/20/20 piClle)
00°00S- 810z ysodaq JusweuIno] ejgepuniey Asujopy wir 20022t 6102/20/20 %840
00°00S- 8102 ¥sodaq Jusweluno] ajqepunisy Ireg Aeid suuepm 1snp 10022t  6102/20/20 %0940
00°00S- 8102 10} ysodaq Jusurewno] sjqepunjey sjustueuIno] |leqieaei) 0Q 00022k  6102/20/20 $o8UD
00°005- (aniD s,uewop, % ebuein) Buiues|d poo usyou) SPOOH Ues|) BWany 666l2)  6102/20/20 A08YD- Juid |ig
00°681- AoueN ‘meT - Jueisissy aapnoex3 - Buuiel | sakojdwz asnso 6L029020N  6102/90/20 %o8yg
00°05- abeisod woosdwelg 610290204V 6102/90/20 ¥o8YD
665G~ S189P|OH 8}elIa) He-[2 M 6102502001 6102/50/20 peclte)
8£'601- elen pefog - preog puncgey swiyshs Bupyed pasesulbuy 610250204V 6102/50/20 pEeClltg)
00°009- 610 Aenuer - see4 Ioysng saybny ueq 866L2L  6102/50/20 peClle)
86'867- safes $ - suIyoe preD JpaI) Red [2qoin 894  6102/v0/20 ®08uD
00°08- UlLuop 8y} jo askojdwiz - preD YID soig i91Blg 61L02v0200r  6102/¥0/20 $08YD
Bugeutsdo - Joway jo sjueg - 50001
unowy owapy aweN wnN ajeq adAj
6102 Aenigaq
BunetadQ - j1owaHy Jo yueg
jue.LIeAA MO9YyD

1o1ISIq Yded @ uoljeasoay Asjjep Alvy) Juownesg



viog¢ €¢ dunesadQ - Hjog

e812- seoIneg AdoD Ayuop soInog afew) SE02ZL  6102/02/20 Ho8YD- id g
€Z°L6- {pasiensy Bumeb) sabieyn soueuly/ead sye 688 piedyueg 1sil4 ¥E022L  6102/02/20 %08UD- 1Wd Iiig
00°2LL'e- soIM9G Anoag Ajjuop Alunoag jusweoiouz eyg €022l  6108/02/20 HoaYD- I [iIg
LLGLL- L# P8l - 801M18S 810 BLOd AlUIuop S9OIAIBS [JUSLILIONHAUT puowelq 2e02elk  6102/02/20 Ho8UD- Juid jlig
8E |- abueln - ysel] - seniin L9710 HYHD Leozet  6102/02/20 Ho8yQ- Jwid (lig
00°G/p- sanq diysiequisiy SHdO 0€02el  6102/0g/20 %09YD- Juid |Iig
00°68e- [013u0D) 159 Apuopy "ou} joNU0D 159 SO 62022k 6102/02/20 No8YD- uid |ig
£'962- 108uUoDSIQ MUIS 80O s,2uEN( B 8BELS JO Y| JUIS gNID S,UBLIOAN 1B 3eeT Buiquinid sJojhe] suuo 820221  6102/02/20 #o8uD- Jud (g
Zrvse's- Wwoosay Jid 80ysesIOH 0} pue siid 80UsIoH Je sAemyjlepn YAV JO LonE|Elsu| Auedwod » mmg L2022t 6102/02/20 A08YD- Jwid Iig
Ob" GG~ 6102 Yorepy soueinsu| [gjus(q - esfojdwy piaIys enig 920221  6102/02/20 N08YD- Jid |IIg
00°588'2- Bujurel |, soli3 ‘YH ‘uswaesel 30§ - seoss fefa leBauy 1 Jsog 1589 Se0zel  6102/02/20 Yoau0- Jud Iig
00°Gb1- abuel @ mopuip tedey SSe| Juowneag ye02el  6102/02/20 308UD- Juid g
S8'G69- spunoig pue sBuipiing |le soueuBjUEl pue sieday SNOsUE|EOSIN 1sog }l oQ juowneag €2022L  6102/02/20 A08YD- Hid g
00°0%- leuer ‘uolbulnog % aihy ‘uosduis - 610z Alenuer uownesg Buiiopy poon 80IBUILLOY JO JOgWRYY) Juownesg geoeet  6102/02/20 NI8YD- Jwd g
65°€l- Aiejasoag/ireyD a0l sjed sweu - Jusweoe|dey safeloads g spiemy leozel  61028/02/20 #08UD- Jwid flig
00°08- uuedy ‘salold - uealdg Bnig wopuey "ou ‘a1eg jusbin xedy 02022l  6102/02/20 No8YD- Jwd [iig
05'¥2 - (nebog) sledey Bujpuey /sbeg pueg 8iempleH aNfeA 8Nl | uondy 6L022t  6102/02/20 %osyD- Jud |iig
15've6'e- ysopy pebog seindwon saoines ABojouyos | uiooy 8L022L  6102/02/20 %98UD- Juid lig
69°85- spueqisum - Agiaq Buiysiy $90IN0S8Y PUBGISUM 6102612044 6102/61/20 %o8UD
ot Lev'L- Vv pays soueuajuiep - Bunured Auedwo) uied siomuy €1022L  6102/61/20 pioclVo)
88'865- S18UQ pUBH - Woo.say souBUBUB)y Woo UoZeWY 6L029120N  6102/91/20 A8y
€2 0VE Y- Sileyd pue s|qe L Usyoiy ‘SifeyD pue ejqel osng “ou} ‘Bo-H 6L02SL20IN  6102/51/20 3oeuo
00°00G- 6102/8/2 - Aued Juaweay - ysodsq Ajnoses ojgepunjey Auad usnalg ziogzl  6102/51/20 308U
09°501- sjasiood flew 10J08( - 8InuINg 9010 woo obzanyuINgsoo 6L02¥120TN  6102/71/20 A8y
00°661- weiBoid Jedasy jessy 071 ‘alep-oid 6L02V120IN 6108/ L/20 %0840
00°00S- 6102 Aenigag see4 Jojoaug "sy0I81Qa SUYD LLOZ2L  BL02/71L/20 picllie)
682222 13mo] ||8D) UOZUB A 10} 19N 1B ASUOW O} Jojsuel | G-glLgosues) 6102/ L/20 feuinor ferauar)
00°000'G- lajsuel | Ayiuop Joy aalesay o} Jajsuel | y-gleosuelj 61L02/71/20 [eulnor |esausy)
€0°2¢- Bunesiy preog a1d - ueq ‘seybiny » suenq sung - [eajy sng 119 @ teg dei pueg syy 6L02€12080  6102/E1/20 %080
09'981- fesiy - Buiures| gzg1ay so|oluy 6L02E1200r  6102/S1L/20 pClio]

unowy oway aweN wnn lllmﬂ.l.. Jﬂ.ﬂ._.llll

6102 AMenugaq
BunesadQ - }J9waH Jo yueg
Juellepn Mo/yo

1ouISIq Yled @ uoneasoay Asjjep A1iay) Juownesg



vioeg €
08'989°¢c- L5EL ueld BlY - 9102 ‘0E 8un( JO SB Ajjiqer peniooy g3d0-sHadIeD 8555921001
12'69%'S- aoueinsuj yjesH - aakojdw sladled 9155921001
68°0t- yoog sahoidwz wedins 0202022001
00°004- usodeQ pood ‘Dgg HeIs "ouj sesudiajusy sesien 6102022000
L6'ee- alAy| ‘uosduwig % sueng ung - [ea|y sng IuD g seg des) pues eyy 6102022090
16°€L0°L- (meN) pebog‘(maN) ebueln - yses | - senun 31 sy} jo swabeuep sisem 8E£22916+869
61°064- say|ddng (euoyuer pefog Joj sexog peys ynL 1ode( awoH eyl 15€8/6882 |1
00°002- SBOIMBS BHSIaM AlUIUOW aufwesans S96.2€1201d
SL'Ly6- abueln @ qniD SUBWIOM ‘“DOON - SED - S8RIfliN senjenos 6020150
96'65¢- salddng eo0 lodeq 82130 §E.//68821)
L6le- solneg suoydsia] Aiuon BAI@N 61021120
£1'958- LS swelpey - ssfojduwig SUONN|OS JudLUBIlaY BpIMuOHEN 61020220
2y 190- (s2ozt) AreuD (626111) 0564 “1S5Q/O8Y sue) sen uoineyD MIXPLPXHLIN
L1'SS0"p- waweey - safoidwz sladlen 08-8264921
TR Juswsiey - eshojdwz siodied 9.-v26¥921
gz 162'cl- Buiqagnis feouosig ‘1etem ‘Jlamas mau AY 3 BuldooT su Jejep *Ouf ‘UoIIONIISUOD) UOSUYO UilI8N [KelaYerAl
[T AR L A Buiqgnis [eouioa|3 ‘1erem ‘lames mau AY @ Buidoo aury Jetepm *0Uj ‘UOIIONIISUOY) UOSUUOS Uliaiy 050221
9L°08L'GL- Burqanis [eoios|g ‘Ietem ‘lemag mau AY 9 Buidoo sur Jsiep *OU| ‘UOHONIISUOD UOSUYOST Ullsiy 6021
00°058°21L- usem ploy Buipniour ‘Bupssl g uoyosdsul jlom Lebog "0U| S30IMIDSG D3] []DM 80221
v s6e- soueinsu| Ayjiqesiq - sakojdwy WNNN Ly02Z|
SL 00" L- yed ui sejod BT - s18A00 8jeld [eol1o8) alQ 9 1001 HwwNg 9v0zzl
1902 l0joei] alea uyor 1o} sjjog mmcmE Emr:a_:dm_ Z101S Sy0eelt
zTylL- BuidooT sur Jeiem Alddng  adig-01d yvozeL
00°80¢- 894 [BRUUY - 061# XOH Od loiseusod £v0221
12°20€"L- (Aeiep 1A1) gnio s,uewop Jojol aoejday ¥ DODN Jojow 10} 18x0B1g Soeidey Bunesy % Buuompuo) Iy ssed FA 0 AAN
+¥8°190'6- abuely) 1e ajod Bej4 maN 4O |jelsu} pue eseyoing aoineg ojodbelH olioed #0221
0L LLL'e- Bumm pue jpued Hod/eied - DOON siuawanoidw) jeuomppy "dioD Jusuiseau] zn 6£0221
L2'Y0S- (eoue 1suteBy sjieq IH JON 0Q @ses|d) subig wnuiwnjy "ou| ‘salsnpu} umoj Aep 80221
SLYIG')- @810 8|qoN Je Buiues|) eix3 » 80IMSS feUOHUBT AUILONY ou| “eluloje) jo Bupy-juep 1£0221
8L°€9}- penp - SI19A0D sjed oseq "ou| ‘sefjddng Bunub pueu 9e0ez|
junowy owapn olUeN wnN
6102 Aenigay
BunesadQ - }1oweHy Jo yueg
jue.Liepf Mod{yo

JoLsiq yled @ uoneasoay Asjjep Ausy) Juowneag

610c/1e/eo
6L0¢/Le/co
6102¢/0¢/20
610¢2/02/20
6102/0¢/c0
6102/02/20
6102/02/20
6102/02/c0
610¢/0¢/c0
6102/02/20
6102¢/02/20
6102/0z/20
6102/02/¢0
610¢/0¢/20
610¢2/0¢/20
6102/02/20
6102/02/20
610¢/02/20
610¢/02/20
6102/0¢/c0
610¢/02/¢0
6102/02/c0
6102/02/20
6102/0¢/20

6102/02/20

610¢/02/20
6102¢/02/20
6102/0¢/20
610¢2/02/20
6102/02/20

L]
ayeq

dunesadQ - Hiog

309UD- 1Uid g
%09Y0- 1d Iiig

%0840

%0840

%08UD
30940~ 1ud |11
%00y~ Jwid g
%0040~ W {ig
309UD- 1uid (g
308Y9- 1ud 1119
3H09Y0- Juid |19
3%08U0- Juid g
%08UD- JuId 1Ig
%08U0- 1uid 19
%08Y9- 1Wd Iiig
H09YD- 1wid I1ig
084D~ wid I11g
%08YD- JWd g
X0y~ Wd [1g
%0840~ 1ud 1iig
%0040 Wd Iiig
%08UD- Wid Ii1g
%0840~ Juid 19
%00YD- Wd Iiig
30840~ 1Uid 119
%0840 JWd I11g
094D~ 1d |iig
%094D- Jwd |G
%08YD- 1uid |iig
308Y0- 1uid g

adAL



viov €
Ev'v18°0L- IvioL
l@.m_%l Axodz/Bunured wooiyyeg Jid 80US8SIOH/8oUBUSIUIEHN Auedwion Jured somuy 550221
09'8ve- useo Ayed Jo Juswesinquirey ysed Aned ¥50g2L
19°18- sdno | B8 /88400 B X0q 8l pajioy woo uozZewy 120292207 IN
0LYLL- 80O s,aueNn( - JaNEN 80400 LI - 41Bnay Woo'uozewy 02029220 IN
9e°G- 90O s,8uen( - ma:ov_ 0200 J0H wod uozewy 610292207IN
86 V- tmmcm - Uoljeuiquioo ‘yoau @com 3007 ialsey oo uozewy 610292204Y
16°86€- vebog - ssuoyd maN (2) BAIXSN 61029220 IN
G8'L3G pled jo ou3y - >ocmZ ‘>>m|_ - mmm\_mco Heoelsu| solg 18jels solg Jsjels HOYHI-IN
86°€C1- 6-109020-85¥6-881-602 SUONEOIUNWILIOY) J8UOI] 61025220
50°2e9- sadojaauz uopoajja) - yebog selljeroadg g spremy 61025220 IN
66°G- sdwels woo'sdwels 6102522044
91065 sales Jadwe 10} sipays pajeloyis - Lefog salieloadg 9 spremy 610222207 N
00°000°s2- 6102/22/20 Hd 104 |j0ifed 0} 1ssuel) Zgzouel ],
¥5°69- Aueuep - ojelabliyey - soO s,pueng w0 uozewy 02021220IN
19896~ Joyesebiyey - 8oy s,8ueNQ Woo uozZewy 6L0212207IN
00°005- 6102 AMenuer - sso4 1010811 salol4 uyor £50221
00°052- 6102/6/2 - [etiowa - Iisodeq Alnoeg ejgepunjey aufeq ysuy zs0eel
2L861- Bunesiy preog vaso - lesi sng so[ofud 610212204d
junowy owapy aweN wnN
6102 Ateniged
BunesadQ - 19waH Jo yueg
JUBLIBAA MOBYD

101181Q Yjled B uonealday Asjiep Asy) Juowneeg

6102/8¢/2¢0
6102/8¢/20
610¢2/92/20
610¢/92/20
6102¢/9¢/20
6102/92/20
6102/92/20
610¢/Se/20
610¢/Se/c0
610g/52/20
610¢/Se/e0
610¢/2e/20
610¢/ez/20
6102/1¢/c0
610¢/12/20
610¢/12/20
61L02/12/c0

6102/12/20
L]
s1eq

SunesadQ - Hjog

398UD
A084D
30940
3o84YD
39840
30840
398YD
308UD

3}08YD- Juld jiig

%08yD
NCTl)
%08UD

[euInop [eieusy)

398Yo
308UD
39940
30840
308U0

adAy



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Project
February 2019
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10015 - Bank of Hemet - Project Account
Check 02/07/2019 4326 Pete Gerlach Umpire -60.00
Check 02/07/2019 4327 Chris Neal Umpire -60.00
Check 02/08/2019 4328 Mike Aldrich Banner Sales - Jan/Feb 2019 -559.20
Bill Pmt -Check 02/20/2019 4329 Beaumont Lawnmower Repair/Maintenance Stihl Blower BR-350 -34.69
Bill Pmt -Check 02/20/2019 4330 Beaumont Unified School District Tournament Custodial Fees (Billed to Promoter) -144.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/20/2019 4331 Gail Materials Field Repairs - Clay -1,132.65
Bill Pmt -Check 02/20/2019 4332 Susan Garrison Painting Event Signs (Spring Fling & Fishing Derby) -100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/20/2019 4333 Turf Star, Inc. Kubota - Tire Replacement -1,345.94
Check 02/21/2019 4334 Pete Gerlach Umpire -60.00
Check 02/21/2019 4335 Chris Neal Umpire -60.00
TOTAL _3?5.;1-8-

BofH - Project

2.3

Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Money Market
February 2019
Type Date Num Memo Amount
10000 - Bank of Hemet - MM
General Journal 02/14/2019 Trans0213-5 Transferred from Operating for Verizon Cell Tower 2,227.89
TOTAL .2_227-;;

BofH - Money Market 2.3 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Reserve
February 2019
Type Date Num Memo Paid Amount
f o
10025 - Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund
General Journal 02/14/2019 Trans0213-4  Transferred from Operating for Monthly Transfer 5,000.00
TOTAL 5,000.00
BofH - Reserve 2.3

Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF
February 2019
Type Date Num Memo Amount
Lo
10020 - Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF
General Journal 02/13/2019 Trans0213-3  Transfer to Operating for reimbursement DIF Legal Fees -19,065.12
TOTAL -19,065.12

BofH - Quimby/DIF 2.3 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Bogart
February 2019
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10050 - Bank of Hemet - Bogart Park
Check 02/25/2019 NL02252019 Safeguard Checks -268.71
TOTAL -268.71
-268.71
BofH - Bogart 2.3 Page 1 of 1



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda ltem No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: March 14, 2019

Employees:

We had on departed employee. (Casual Recreation Assistant) There are currently 31 employees.
Reports: Form 700’s due from Directors and staff.

Workers Compensation Cases/ Incidents/Accidents

(1) Incident: 2/12/2019 Cease, Car Bumper Damage
The claim was investigated and determined the damage was the responsibility of the District. After receiving
two estimates for the repairs, the claim will be settled for $1875.10 paid to Yucaipa Auto Collision.

Training:

Safety Compliance Company provided Back Safety training in the maintenance department. Aaron Morris
completed training on Criticism & Discipline Skills for Managers & Supervisors. Employee CPR and the
mandated sexual harassment avoidance training are scheduled for March 26 during the school break.

Chris Diercks, Dan Hughes, John Flores, Denise Ward and Duane Burk are registered to attend to attend the
Special Districts Association, Special District Leadership Academy 4/7/2019-4/10/2019. Please let me know if
anyone will be carpooling so | can prepare the per diem check for each individual.

Other:

I've been fulfilling requirements for the FY 17/18 audit.

Save the date for our annual staff BBQ August 3, 2019 11:00am to 3:00pm at Bogart Park. If you would like
to donate a prize for our BINGO games, please see me.

We are researching an option for our employees to participate in a Flexible Spending Account. This is expected
to be on the April agenda for approval.

| will be on vacation April 4-15, 2019.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted, )

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager

Date: March 14, 2019

The Finance Committee meet Thursday, March 7th, 2019 to review February 2019 Financial Reports
for Fiscal Year 2018-2019.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of a Profit & Loss, Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison,
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, as well as the Bank Account Balance Spreadsheet and Warrant
Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement — The Financial Services Technician has not received deposits into the
Riverside County Fund for February 2019 as of 3/7/2019.

The Finance Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for February 2019 bringing our balance to $329,882.31.

Additional items:

% Finance meet with Laurie (CPA) to review accounts for the 17/18 audit.
» Finance received a letter of grant approval from National Fitness Campaign.
Finance and General Manager had a Pre-Construction meeting for the Noble Creek
Finance has been working with Auditors for 17/18 audit.
» Finance has mailed out paperwork for the SCE Easement.

>

L)

O
‘.' )

X3

*

0‘0

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Financial Services/Technician/Office Manager



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Board of Directors
From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Date: March 14, 2019

Facility Users-

We are busy with facility rentals and showing properties to potential users. Noble
Creek Community Center, The Grange, and the Women’s Club have been busy with
events.

I have performed a Playground Safety Inspection of Bogart Park Playground with
Frank Flores and Aaron Morris.

Upcoming District Events-

e March 29, 2019- Welcome Home Vietnam Veteran’s Day.
o We have reached out to Dignitaries from the Pass Area to be present
for the event
o Dignitaries Confirmed - Congressman Ruiz Office, Beaumont City
Council and Mayor, BCVWD Board, MSJC Veteran Affairs
o We have 4 veterans signed up to be honored at the event, early sign
ups close on March 13th
e April 6-7, 2019 - Fishing Derby
o We have 5 children registered for the event
e April 20, 2019 - Spring Fling
e May 11, 2019 — Memorial Wall Dedication
o No Applicants yet Deadline is March 15th

Community Events/Meetings/Networking

February 26th and March 12th — Facilities Ad hoc meetings
Next Facilities Ad hoc will meet March 26th, 2019

Recommendations: This report is for Information purposes only.
Thank you,

Kyle Simpson

Activities Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report
T Chairman and Board Members
From: Dodie Carlson - Athletic Coordinator
Date: March 7, 2019
Reparts:
The Winter Slow Pitch season started on January 29, 2019. So far out of 12 possible nights to play, we have only
managed to get 5 nights in.
The calendar is full until August 1st with the exception of 2 Sundays at this moment.
The resetting of Home plate and pegs is still a work in progress. We just need the weather to help us out. We hope to be
completed sometime in the next month or two.
We will starting working on soft toss gages and yellow fencing that needs to be replaced or needs sprucing up.
I would like to thank the Board of Directors, General Manager and staff for all their hard work keeping up with the drainage
and field conditions.
Other: BYB has attempted to start the Spring 2019 season, weather has not been on their side. Player counts at this moment
are at appx. 1100. BYB had to move their opening day to March 10, 2019. That is only the 2nd time in the last 20 years.
Recommendations:

This report is for Informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dodie Carlson
Athletic Coordinator



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Department Report
Maintenance
To: Chairman and Board Members ‘
From: Frank Flores, Maintenance Foreman
Date: February 2019
Subject: Maintenance Report

Background and Analysis:

For the month of the maintenance staff has been working with against Mother Nature to insure the safety of
the park district. Beautiful snow and flash floods have postponed most of the district events including BYB
opening day to Equestrian events.

The safety programs that have been implemented by the district are being enforced and reviewed by all
district staff. The quarterly safety minutes will be reviewed and discussed in the Facilities Ad-Hoc.

Noble Creek Park:

Bogart Park:

Recommendations:

Maintenance yard cameras were installed.
Noble Creek Wash was cleaned and re-leveled.
Flash flood maintenance.

Installed 4 new BBQ'’s.

Replaced 21 trash barrels.

Installed Pro Gold Softball Mix.

Aerated Dog Park.

Checked sewer man holes.

Purchased new toilet supplies for each restroom building.

Installed a float and cover to the horse trough.

Installed 2°’ gate valve to the Equestrian camp area.

Purchased maintenance tools for Bogart volunteers such as weed eaters, helmets,
chaps etc.

The Maintenance Department has no recommendations at this time.

Thank you,

Frgnk Flores
Za;z( %g;/

E:\Maintenance Report February 2019.docm



